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4. Question: Window and new chiller/cooling tower lead times will likely mean that these 

materials/equipment are not onsite until late summer at best given current lead times. While 

there is some preliminary work that can be complete ahead these materials arriving on site, the 

start date would likely need to driven by actual lead times so that we wont outrun materials 

leading to demobilizing and then mobilizing again. Please confirm that the notice to 

proceed/schedule start date will be adjusted to correspond with material/equipment availability 

so that the full 300 calendar days will still be available for construction without liquidated 

damages coming into play.     
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10. Question: Will Memorial Drive be closed to allow for the new underground HVAC piping scope? 

This work will have to be performed with great care given the amount of existing underground 

utilities already routed under Memorial drive and could take several weeks to complete weather 

permitting. 

 

Answer: Memorial Drive will not be closed during the project.  The contractor may use 

appropriate NCDOT rated plates to cover open ditches in the roadway with an attempt to open 

roughly half the roadway at a time. 

11. Question:  Metal Exterior Lintels Above Windows and Doors: There are different options for 

managing the hazardous material (removing lead paint, scraping and encapsulating, or simply 

painting the lintel for appearance). Is there a preferred option, or is the bidder free to choose 

the remedial approach? 

 

Answer: For any lead-based paint that must be removed, it shall be fully abated by trained and 

certified abatement contractor. If this necessitates tenting of the areas in order to isolate from 

the public, then the work will need to be fully coordinated with WCU so as to allow classes to 

continue. WCU will work as best as possible wit the contractor to coordinate, but everyone will 

need to understand that the building will be occupied during construction and is a 

classroom/office building.  

12. Question: Lead Paint on Stairwells: Could you confirm if the remediation of the lead paint is part 

of Phase 1? If so, does this requirement apply to all metal surfaces within the stairwell (including 

the metal pan behind the tread and risers, railings, posts, etc.)? 

 

Answer: The remediation of the lead paint in the Stairwells is not part of Phase 1.  

13. Question: Removal of insulation containing asbestos in room 102E: Could you confirm if the 

removal of the insulation containing asbestos is part of Phase 1? 

Answer: The removal of insulation containing asbestos in Room 102E is not part of Phase 1.  

14. Clarification: All work associated with the installation of the new exit signs and sure-lites outside 

of Mechanical 109 and Mechanical 111 shall be included under Alternate No. 2. An updated 

Form of Proposal can be found attached.  

15. Clarification: The cooling tower screen wall enclosure design has been changed to include a 

black vinyl coated chain-link fence with commercial privacy slats. Refer to attached drawings for 

additional information.  

16. Clarification: All warranties shall begin upon the Final Acceptance date determined by the State 

Construction Office project monitor.  
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Distribution: ALL PLAN HOLDERS  Avery Monroe 

    

 

  Drawings/sketches attached:  C401, C701 


